-----Original Message-----
From: Dona Gussow 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 1:32 PM
To: Kennedy, Laura
Cc: Sappenfield, Keith; Rae Mcquade; Veronica Thomason
Subject: Re: Compilation of Industry Comments on Recommendation for WGQ Contract
Laura....Check spelling - Section 2.23 - 5th line. Is the word meant to be

"in" or is it "on" as it now looks like "ion"   in the Clean Version and

also in Con Ed's comments.

-----Original Message-----
From: Dona Gussow
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 2:02 PM
To: Kennedy, Laura
Cc: Sappenfield, Keith; Rae Mcquade; Veronica Thomason
Subject: Re: Compilation of Industry Comments on Recommendation for WGQ Contract
Laura...Format comment...In Section 10.3.1 Early Termination Damages Apply

precedes the Do Not Apply consistently with the order on the Cover Page.

In Section 10.3.2 Other Agreements Apply precedes Don Not Apply but the

order on the Cover Page is reversed and not consistent.

Also, it may be too early to shuffle the Cover Page columns but the left

side looks more tightly packed than the left (e.g. Section 10.3.2 has a lot

of white space).

